

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2024 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Hey Sophomores! You will start your training session today with MEMA and MFD. Please report directly to your designated areas after period 4. Todd, Marchand, Lynn and Kawaguchi's Po'okela report to the cafeteria. Schultz, Mason, Nunez and Medeiros report to the stadium. Ahia, Tatro and Granillo to the Chorus Room. Eubank, Nakagawa and Naganuma to the library. Mahalo!

Aloha Lunas, Picture retakes were delivered last week. Please check in with your Social Studies teacher to pick them up. If you have any questions, please stop by P1.

All Freshmen, A reminder that for the Safety Training Event, you will meet in the gym immediately after period 4 on Wednesday 12/4. Do not go to your Pookela, attendance will be taken at the gym. There, you will complete an assignment and submit to Mr. Watasaki if you're in Transitions or Mr. Casco if you're in PE 9. Please be prompt.

Aloha Seniors and Juniors, The Japanese Cultural Center of Hawaii will be presenting information about the 3rd cohort for Kibou for Maui on Friday, December 6, 2024 in the Library during Lunch. Application (including Essay information) will be open shortly. The trip to Japan will be during Spring Break. If you are interested, please sign up using the google form below.

#### Kibou for Maui presentation sign-up

## Kibou for Maui Info

Please see Ms. Ginny Yasutake in the college and career center if you have any questions.

**SAVE THE DATE:** The Lahainaluna High School Senior Ball Shopping event hosted by Angel Hands is a one weekend only event from Friday, December 6th to Sunday, December 8th at Royal Lahaina Resort. Visit our Prom Pop Up Store to choose from our inventory of generously donated prom dresses, tuxedos, and accessories Free for Lahainaluna class of 2025 students. Book your appointment today at yesterday's flier QR code or <a href="https://bit.ly/srpromstore">https://bit.ly/srpromstore</a> Mahalo to our amazing prom popup store partners: Royal Lahaina, MoriLee, and Rotary District 5000!

SAVE THE DATE Part 2: The Lahainaluna High School Junior Ball Shopping event hosted by Angel Hands is a one weekend only event from Friday, December 13th to Sunday, December 15th at Royal Lahaina Resort. Visit our Prom Pop Up Store to choose from our inventory of generously donated prom dresses, tuxedos, and accessories Free for Lahainaluna class of 2026 students. Book your appointment today at yesterday's flier QR code or <a href="https://blt.ly/JRPROMSTORE">https://blt.ly/JRPROMSTORE</a> Mahalo to our amazing prom popup store partners: Royal Lahaina, MoriLee, and Rotary District 5000!

Feeling creative? Deadline to submit entries for this year's PTSA Reflections Art Program is next month. Students may submit creative works in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by this year's theme of "Accepting Imperfection". All students must follow the general participation rules and complete a student entry form. These forms can be found at www.LahainalunaPTSA.org or you can email lahainalunaptsa@gmail.com to request them. Entries must be turned into the SAC office by no later than 2pm on Friday, December 13th or emailed to LahainalunaPTSA@gmail.com.

### **COUNSELOR'S CORNER:**

Native Hawaiian Scholarship 'Aha Event on Tuesday, December 10th at UHMC Pa'ina Building. Please check the attached flier for more information. Mahalo!

Class of 2025 - Need help completing your FAFSA? FAFSA Completion webinars will be held every Wednesday beginning on January 15th. Please register! Mahalo!

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Japanese Club: If you are going to the Honolulu Festival or Japan Tour 2025, there will be a meeting on Friday, December 6 in K-102 at lunch. We will be discussing our activities, schedule and payment details for the two trips.

# **SPORTS SHORTS:**

Good luck to our boys soccer team as they face Maui High today at 4pm at Maui High. I mua Lahainaluna!

TRACK AND FIELD: Calling all athletes.... It's time to get ready for the spring season. Are you interested in running track? Want to learn how to jump? Want to throw a discus? Then this meeting is for you. All levels are welcome! Come and meet us on Wednesday, December 4th, at lunch in front of the library. See you there!

Attention Surfers! There will be a pre-season team meeting in Mr. Niko's room at Lunch on Monday, December 9th. Bring your lunch with you as we prepare for the upcoming season!

Breakfast: Breakfast Chicken Slider or Breakfast Chicken Patty, Brown Rice, Pineapple Chunks, Strawberry Apple Crisps. Lunch: Chili and Cheese Nachos or Soft Shell Beef Tacos, Green Salad, Salsa Cup, Strawberry Kiwi Juice, Mixed Fruit.